i, 7. W Mﬂi. Fravident,
First Trust and Suvisgs Besk of Pasadens,
Peoadena, Celiforanie.

Dear Xy, Smith:

This is An reply to your Letter of August 17, 1942, with
reference %o the Board's unlfavorable action on the ayslication of First
Trust sud Savings Besk of Pessdens for a permis %0 locsie branches at
Teuple City snd Albsabre, Califorsie. You refer to the letter of the .
Foderal Recerve Bunk of San Francisco of July 13, 1942, and state that
you do zot find 4in Sthe previous correspondence on the sudjeet suything
which satisfaetorily emlizbiens you ou the grounds or reasons for
such seticn., You ask’ firet, on what grounds or matters of pollicy s
the permit refused, and second, stat other fsefe you msy subanis or
shosing you may meke in addition to shat is slready contained iz the
present spypliestion whieh may porsusde the Board to change its view.

1%L respect to your first questicn, the Federal Rescrve
Bunk of San Fronelsco wrote you ok Februsry 20, 1942, jursuant %o a
request made by the Doard in its letter of February 14, 1942, steting
thaet she Bosyd had glven carveful sonsiderstion %0 infommation sudbe
sitted i your letter, outlining shat aypesred 3o be your teutative
plins, and %0 other pertinent information in i%s files end hed
rosched the oonmelusion that it should not epprove the estadlishment
of the groyosed brauches ob the besig of the informaiion then deforTe
it. The Reserve Fenk sdded Shat the Doard¥s viesws were being Srans-
zitted to you before fwrther asction wus teken %o cousuumete your plens.
Undor date of Fedrusry 14, 1942, aloo the Dosrd wrote Transesaerics
Corporation, which ouns a nejority of the enpital stock of your benk,
#i%h respect t0 she 2bove setion and also added the follosing:

*Shculd your Corporution have sny plans for the
further sxpsnsion of 1ts (ntercste in denks, either
directly or indirvestly, throuzd the mechuniem Of ez~
tending lozus t0 olbers for the pursose of aequiring
stook, or iz any othor manner, you are requested
advige the Doard through the Federsl Reserve Bank
Sop Fraseiseo before any sueh plaps are consumasted.
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*The Bourd%s position in this matter is in
accord with the poliey, wpon which thers Ls unani-
mous agreesent by the Doard, the Coxpimller of
the Currency, sid the Federal Depooit Insurance
Corcoration, thet the Federal benk supervisory
ageteiss should, whisr oxisting cirowustances, do-
eilne peruisalon for the sequlsition directly or
iniireetly of sny additional banking offices or
any sudstautial intorest Sherein by Transesmusrics
Corporution, Benk of jAmerica N, T. & 8. A., Or suy
other wnit of the Transemorics group.

"Plonse dﬁ-ms sll persons in the Trace-
anerics. grouy who may bo ccucerued with this polioy
are advised sceordingly.®

#e buve assumed that you were iaoformed by Trasasameriea Cor-
poration of she Board%s positicn pursuant %o the sbove recusst, How-
ever, your besnk sprerently decided %o continue ite plans %o ests
Shese brenchos. On February 28, 1942, 1t entered into a contract %o
assune deposits and fake ovsr assels of ihe Temple City Hational Benk,
-samnuuopmtmnmmnmemna On July 13,
1942, the Pedoral Reserve Dk of San Frooeiseo, at the reguest of She
Board, wrote you thet the dete owdnitted in your formal applieation,
dated June 10, 1942, for the apyroval of the eatsblisbment of
ot Tesple City and Alheubrs, bad been fully considersd and the Bosrd
di6¢ not fesl that the faots subnistted snd the eirewmstances iz this
case justified auy change in its poliey us outlimed in previvus oorre-
4 not feel warranted, OB
she information 1z Ats jossession, (= grantiag She epplieation of youwr
bank for bdranches at Temple City and Albembrs, California.
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#11h regard %o your second quostion, $he Bosrd does Dot know
whet sdditionsl faets you may have % subnit or what showing you would
be in & position to muike 80 lo2z sa your bank is owned and gvatrolled
by Trausaneriea Corporstion and is weed as & medium for further expean~
sion. Hoever, uunumaweamwwmuannam
feool 1t io doslrudle $0 subamit ic the light of the Board¥s jolicy as
deseribed sbove. IR Shis connsction, attention is eanlled %0 the faet
that we bhave regssived an inguiry from the Chairmsn of the Board of
Travsaneriea Corporation with regurd to the Board?®s polioy aguingt
further exponsion by thst Corporation and you will undoudbtedly de ad-
vised of any setion Saken by tie Board in cousection with this Llaquiry.

Very truly yours,

Chester Norrill,
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